
 
 1 

AGENDA      
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, September 29, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.  
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

2. Approval of Minutes for August 25, 2015, meeting. 
 
3. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project.  
     
4. Pay Request #7 - Digester Improvement Project. 
 
5. Resolution 15-16 Adoption of 2014 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report. 
 
6. Pay Request #2 – Georgetown Dr Reconstruction Project 
 
7. Review of Engineering Services Wilshire Dr Reconstruction Project 
 
8. 2016 Budget Presentation – Building Inspection Department. 
 
9. 2016 - Five (5) year Capital Improvements Program. 
 
10. 2016 – Public Works Equipment Program. 
 
11. 2016 Budget Presentation - Water & Wastewater Utility & Public Works. 
 
12. Director of Public Works Report. 
 
13. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 
 
14. Adjourn. 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the 
Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No action will be 
taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 
referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 
attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law.   



 

August 25, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 

DRAFT MINUTES       
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, August 25, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.  
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call.  

Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present: Tr. Jack Lippold, Tr. Scott Mittelsteadt, Brian Heckendorf, Scott Thielmann, 
and Corinne Benson. 
Members excused: Linda Granec. 
Staff present:  Brian Kober and John Walther.  

2. Approval of Minutes for July 28, 2015, meeting.  
Motion by Corinne Benson, second by Brian Heckendorf to approve the minutes of the  
July 28, 2015, Board of Public Works meeting.           
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.    

3. Resolution 15-13 Special Assessment Area Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 
 
Brian Kober reported on the item and reviewed the map of the assessment area and resolution.  
This is consistent to how the Village has historically applied special assessments and consistent 
with the sidewalk policy that is in place.  A letter had been sent out to property owners in the 
assessment area informing them of the informal information meeting.  The informal information 
meeting was held prior to the Board of Public Works Meeting.       
Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Olson to recommend the Village Board approve 
Resolution 15-13 Special Assessment Area Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.        
Vote:  5 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Lippold). Motion carried.    

4. Review of Bids for Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.  
Brian Kober reviewed the bids that were received.  There were three bids received for the 
project.        
Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Scott Thielmann to recommend the Village Board 
approve the bid for Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project to DC Burbach, Inc. in an amount not to 
exceed $95,280.35.             
Vote:  5 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Lippold). Motion carried.    

5. Proposal for Inspection and Staking Services Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.  
Brian Kober reviewed the proposal.  The inspection and staking service was discussed and 
reviewed.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Mittelsteadt to recommend the Village Board 
approve the proposal for inspection and staking services on Jackson Dr. Sidewalk Project in an 
amount not to exceed $18,500; $2,500 for construction staking and $16,000 for inspection 
services.             
Vote:  5 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Lippold). Motion carried.    

6. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project.  
Brian reviewed the letter from the DNR denying the proposed location.  Brian commented on 
moving the trail to the south side of the ditch to avoid the wetlands, and closer to STH 60.  The 
DOT has requested curb line down the north side of STH 60 and around Eagle Drive.  Brian 



 

August 25, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

commented that it is unknown where the information sign will be installed as the DOT does not 
want the sign in the right – of – way.  Due to time constraints, there is a possibility that the 
project may have to go straight to Budget and Finance and Village Board and then report on it at 
the next Board of Public Works meeting.  Brian commented the purpose of the path is creating 
safe passage for pedestrians along STH 60. The DOT also requested a two foot shoulder on each 
side of the path which has not been required in the past.  Brian commented that he recommends 
the committee forward to the Budget & Finance and Village Board meet if the Village receives 
approval from the DNR and DOT.  Tr. Olson commented that he does not want to rush the 
project and for Brian to check on an extension of a grant. 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Corinne Benson, to refer the item to the next Board of Public 
Works Meeting.     
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.    

7. Resolution 15-14 Special Assessment Area Stonewall Connector Trail Project.  
Brian Kober reported on the item and reviewed the map of the assessment area and resolution.  
This is consistent to how the Village has historically applied special assessments and consistent 
with the sidewalk policy that is in place.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Corinne Benson to 
recommend the Village Board approve Resolution 15-14 Special Assessment Area Stonewall 
Connector Trail Project.        
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.    

8. Pay Request #7 – Digester Improvement Project.  
Brian Kober reported on the item.  The scaffolding is out and the sand has been removed.  The 
tank is being tested.  The recommended payment is $150,501.  Tr. Olson commented he would 
like to see a check and balance in regards to the credits of $40,000 reserve and $20,000 for 
inspection fees.  Tr. Olson commented he would like to see a comprehensive accounting of the 
payments and credits.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Corinne Benson, to refer the item to the 
next Board of Public Works Meeting.     
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.    

9. Pay Request # 1 – Georgetown Drive Reconstruction Project.  
Brian presented information on the item.  Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Brian 
Heckendorf to recommend the Village Board approve Pay Request #1 – Georgetown Drive 
Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed $197,754.51.     
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.    

10. Resolution 15-15 West Shore Pipeline Substantial Completion No. 2.  
Brian reported on the item.  The punch list items are attached.  Hope to close out the project next 
month.  Discussion of problems with the flushing station ensued.  There will be training for the 
flushing station.  Discussion of an extension of the warranty on the flushing station ensued.  
Brian will request an extension on the warranty.   
 
Motion by Tr. Olson, to refer resolution 15-15 West Shore Pipeline Substantial Completion No. 
2 to the next Board of Public Works meeting and have Brian or John communicate in regards to 
the warranty as the committee is not comfortable passing the resolution without a warranty on 
the flushing station.  Second by Scott Thielmann.   
 
John Walther commented that the contract states that substantial completion is when 90% of 
contract is completed.  This is far more than 90% along.  West Shore has been most patient.  The 



 

August 25, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

flushing station can be worked out.  This is an ordinary pump that has been modified.   
Discussion of pursuing the warranty for the flushing station ensued.   
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to amend the motion and allow Resolution 15-15 
West Shore Pipeline Substantial Completion No. 2 to continue to the Village Board meeting if 
there is an answer on the warranty.          
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.    

11. Director of Public Works Report.  
Brian Kober reviewed the Public Works Report.       

 Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Scott Thielmann to place the report on file.   
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.    

 12. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board.  
 Amy Sies of Cranberry Creek Lane spoke.  Amy commented against the assessment, assessment 

method, and calculation for the Jackson Drive sidewalk.  She continued that she would like the 
assessment area widened.   

  
 13. Adjourn.  
 Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn at 7:58 p.m.     

Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted by: Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 



Bid Evaluation - Unit Price Contract

Stonewall Connector Trail
Ridgeway Rd to Eagle Dr
Village of Jackson, Wisconsin
Bloom Project No. BM1-3372

Bid Opening: July 21, 2015, 10:00 AM
Item 
No. Item Unit

Estimated 
Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

Estimated 
Quantity Unit Price Total

1 Clearing STA 1 335.59166$             335.59$                 620.00$          620.00$                 0 $620.00 -$                        
2 Grubbing STA 1 337.22570$             337.23$                 620.00$          620.00$                 0 $620.00 -$                        
3 Removing Curb and Gutter LF 32 7.56612$                  242.12$                 4.00$               128.00$                 34 $4.00 136.00$                 
4 Excavation Common CY 600 20.63000$               12,378.00$            33.00$             19,800.00$            335 $33.00 11,055.00$            
5 Borrow CY -- -- -$                        -- -$                        100 $6.00 600.00$                 
6 Base Aggregate Dense 1-1/4 Inch TON 530 14.90095$               7,897.50$              20.00$             10,600.00$            450 $20.00 9,000.00$              
7 Tack Coat GAL -- -- -$                        -- -$                        75 $5.00 375.00$                 
8 Asphaltic Surface TON 370 96.74347$               35,795.08$            115.00$          42,550.00$            360 $115.00 41,400.00$            

9
Culvert Pipe Reinforced Concrete Horizontal Elliptical 48x76 
Inch LF 24 250.00000$             6,000.00$              761.00$          18,264.00$            0 $761.00 -$                        

10
Apron Endwall for Culvert Pipe Reinforced Concrete Horizontal 
Elliptical 48x76 Inch EACH 2 1,450.00000$          2,900.00$              5,930.00$       11,860.00$            0 $5,930.00 -$                        

11 73x55 Inch Corrugated Steel Aluminize Pipe Arch LF 40 $250.00 10,000.00$            
12 Corrugated Steel Aluminize Pipe Arch Endwall EACH 2 $1,500.00 3,000.00$              
13 Concrete Curb and Gutter 30 Inch, Type D LF 32 27.28617$               873.16$                 62.00$             1,984.00$              751 $25.00 18,775.00$            
14 Concrete Sidewalk 5 Inch SF 270 5.10430$                  1,378.16$              9.30$               2,511.00$              199 $9.30 1,850.70$              
15 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 32 35.46929$               1,135.02$              74.40$             2,380.80$              32 $74.40 2,380.80$              
16 Riprap CY 4 72.28205$               289.13$                 190.00$          760.00$                 7 $190.00 1,330.00$              
17 Mobilization EACH 1 4,025.00000$          4,025.00$              1,143.45$       1,143.45$              1 $1,143.45 1,143.45$              
18 Salvaged Topsoil SY 1640 2.14581$                  3,519.13$              1.50$               2,460.00$              1,865 $1.50 2,797.50$              
19 Mulching SY 1500 0.28040$                  420.60$                 1.00$               1,500.00$              1,865 $1.00 1,865.00$              
20 Erosion Bales EACH 184 9.38923$                  1,727.62$              22.00$             4,048.00$              205 $22.00 4,510.00$              
21 Silt Fence LF 1200 1.85708$                  2,228.50$              2.50$               3,000.00$              1,250 $2.50 3,125.00$              
22 Silt Fence Maintenance LF 1200 0.11829$                  141.95$                 0.70$               840.00$                 1,250 $0.70 875.00$                 
23 Erosion Mat Class I Type B SY 62 0.96740$                  59.98$                    4.50$               279.00$                 325 $4.50 1,462.50$              
24 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 1 51.44689$               51.45$                    126.00$          126.00$                 2 $126.00 252.00$                 
25 Temporary Ditch Checks LF 14 9.51291$                  133.18$                 26.00$             364.00$                 14 $26.00 364.00$                 
26 Culvert Pipe Checks EACH 1 132.85470$             132.85$                 188.00$          188.00$                 1 $188.00 188.00$                 
27 Tracking Pads EACH 3 1,653.26200$          4,959.79$              1,200.00$       3,600.00$              4 $1,200.00 4,800.00$              
28 Seeding Mixture No. 20 LB 45 8.26316$                  371.84$                 15.00$             675.00$                 51 $15.00 765.00$                 
29 Posts Wood 4x6 Inch x 12 Ft EACH 2 52.08039$               104.16$                 126.00$          252.00$                 2 $126.00 252.00$                 
30 Signs Type II Reflective H SF 12.125 25.00000$               303.13$                 62.00$             751.75$                 12 $62.00 751.75$                 
31 Traffic Control EACH 1 500.00000$             500.00$                 240.00$          240.00$                 1 $240.00 240.00$                 
32 Traffic Control Drums DAY 1350 0.51088$                  689.69$                 1.00$               1,350.00$              420 $1.00 420.00$                 
33 Traffic Control Signs DAY 270 1.30611$                  352.65$                 1.00$               270.00$                 140 $1.00 140.00$                 
34 Geotextile Fabric Type HR SY 3 5.22992$                  15.69$                    100.00$          300.00$                 3 $100.00 300.00$                 
35 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4 Inch Yellow LF 346 0.29417$                  101.78$                 2.50$               865.00$                 1,210 $2.50 3,025.00$              
36 Pavement Marking Stop Line Epoxy 24 Inch LF 20 7.67293$                  153.46$                 2.50$               50.00$                    20 $2.50 50.00$                    
37 Pavement Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 12 Inch LF 100 9.13573$                  913.57$                 2.50$               250.00$                 100 $2.50 250.00$                 
38 Sawing Concrete LF 8 1.41786$                  11.34$                    62.00$             496.00$                 8 $62.00 496.00$                 
39 WDNR Signs EACH 2 1,400.00000$          2,800.00$              5,636.00$       11,272.00$            0 $5,636.00 -$                        
40 Wall Modular Block Gravity SF 375 33.04286$               12,391.07$            49.00$             18,375.00$            0 $49.00 -$                        
41 Rail Fence LF 345 12.00000$               4,140.00$              67.00$             23,115.00$            0 $67.00 -$                        

Total Est. 109,809.41$         Total No. 3 187,888.00$         Total Est. 127,974.70$         

1A Excavation Common CY -- -- -- -- -- 500 $33.00 16,500.00$            
2A Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete Class III 12-Inch LF -- -- -- -- -- 85 $60.00 5,100.00$              

3A Apron Endwalls for Culvert Pipe Reinforced Concrete 12-Inch EACH -- -- -- -- -- 3 $800.00 2,400.00$              
4A Riprap CY -- -- -- -- -- 3 $190.00 570.00$                 
5A Inlet Covers Type H EACH -- -- -- -- -- 3 $600.00 1,800.00$              
6A Catch Basins 2x3-FT EACH -- -- -- -- -- 3 $1,250.00 3,750.00$              
7A Salvaged Topsoil SY -- -- -- -- -- 1,470 $1.50 2,205.00$              
8A Mulching SY -- -- -- -- -- 1,470 $1.00 1,470.00$              
9A Seeding Mixture No. 20 LB -- -- -- -- -- 40 $15.00 600.00$                 

Total Est. 34,395.00$            

REVISED Engineer's Estimate

ADDITIONAL ITEMS FOR DRAINAGE ALONG STH 60

Bidder No. 3Engineer's Estimate

 Johnson & Sons, LLC. 



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS

























































Agenda item documents were not received in 
time to be part of the packet. 

 

The information will be distributed at the 
meeting. 













































Agenda item documents were not received in 
time to be part of the packet. 

 

The information will be distributed at the 
meeting. 



Improvement Projects 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

S. Center Street Area Master Plan $450,000

Ped Crossing Signal Lights - CTH P & HWY 60 $300,000 DOT Project in 2019

Chateau Stub Removal $50,000

TIF Projects $300,000 Jackson properties Development

Eagle Drive and Hickory Lane $50,000 $750,000

Ridgeway Ct and Chestnut Ct $10,000 $200,000

Water main under tracks Cedar Creek Road (Laurel Springs)

Willow Ridge /Hunters Rd Reconstruction $30,000 $500,000

Water main on Sherman (Dallmann Village Phase 2) Part of Town supply of water

Water/Sewer Main - Sherman Rd (Glen Brooke Dr to Well 4) $500,000

Interceptor Hiking Trail Could happen with sewer replacement

ParknRide Lot and Shared Use Path $600,000 CMAQ Grant

Aspen/Linden/Hawthron Drive Storm Sewer $20,000 $450,000

Wilshire Dr/Chateau Dr Reconstruction $30,000 $400,000

Georgetown Drive from Jackson Drive to Rideway Drive $30,000 $400,000

Cedar Creek Road Reconstruction $115,000 LRIP Grant Joint Project with Town

STH 60 Shared Use Path Ridgeway Drive to Eagle Drive $115,000 DNR Grant/Special Assessment

Total $600,000 $30,000 $845,000 $535,000 $980,000 $960,000 $550,000 $750,000 $50,000

Note:  No projects completed unless Village secures funding.

Village of Jackson
5 YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

2016 Budget Year
Date: 9/24/2014



Equipment Description 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Big Orange #1, (1998) 1998 paid 2002 $172,000
Big Orange #2, (2002) 2003 paid 2008 $25,000 $20,000 $180,000

Big Orange #3 Snow Plow (2009) $140,300 $190,000

Big Orange #4 Snow Plow (2013) $158,000
Backhoe/Loader New Holland (2012) $71,040
Snowblower JohnDeer Loader (1999)
White 1 ton (2000)
New 1 ton Diesel Truck $8,400 $8,400 $60,000

New 1 ton GAS Truck $55,000
Brush Chipper $36,000
replace waste supt truck $15,000 $20,000

replace bucket truck (1985)
John Deer Loader (1992) $125,000 $125,000

Bob Cat Skid Steer (1996) $5,000
Vac / Jetter Truck WWTP
replace Water Super truck $15,000 $20,000

replace S10 1989(2)
Street Pick-up $38,000

Bob Cat Skid Steer (2002)
16' lawn mower $13,000 $14,000 $17,000 $17,000

purchase old squad
New Case Tractor to replace Allis $15,000
Ballfield Groomer $16,000

Total $63,400 $41,400 $154,300 $0 $36,000 $284,040 $0 $0 $21,000 $210,000 $32,000 $237,000 $125,000 $185,000 $190,000

September 24, 2015

Village of Jackson
Public Works Equipment

2016 Budget Year



Agenda item documents were not received in 
time to be part of the packet. 

 

The information will be distributed at the 
meeting. 



 
 2 

Public Works Report 
September 29, 2015 
 
Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.67 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 
 
Year 2013 
January  Avg. Flow 944,193 g.p.d. Min. Flow 699,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.054 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 845,179 g.p.d. Min. Flow 697,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.394 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.028 MGD  Min. Flow 637,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.028 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.473 MGD  Min. Flow 934,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.042 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow  1.167 MGD  Min. Flow 932,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.908 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.1207 MGD Min. Flow 859,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.791 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 777,097 g.p.d. Min. Flow 643,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.337 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 673,677 g.p.d. Min. Flow 551,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.148 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 629,533 g.p.d. Min. Flow 532,000 g.p.d. Max. 761,000 g.p.d. 
October  Avg. Flow 688,064 g.p.d. Min. Flow 600,000 g.p.d. Max. 884,000 g.p.d. 
November Avg. Flow 763,800 g.p.d. Min. Flow 660,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.122 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 697,677 g.p.d. Min. Flow 564,000 g.p.d. Max. 802,000 g.p.d. 
 
Year 2014 
 
January  Avg. Flow 695,355 g.p.d. Min. Flow 626,000 g.p.d. Max. 822,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 659,286 g.p.d. Min. Flow 581,000 g.p.d. Max. 874,000 g.p.d. 
March  Avg. Flow 941,613 g.p.d. Min. Flow 611,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.285 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.172 MGD  Min. Flow 814,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.188 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 947,322 g.p.d. Min. Flow 688,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.474 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.199 MGD  Min. Flow 732,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.223 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 846,226 g.p.d. Min. Flow 670,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.646 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 743,322 g.p.d. Min. Flow 603,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.039 MGD  
September Avg. Flow 646,567 g.p.d. Min. Flow 532,000 g.p.d. Max. 759,000 g.p.d. 
October  Avg. Flow 707,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 584,000 g.p.d. Max. 898,000 g.p.d. 
November Avg. Flow 698,267 g.p.d. Min. Flow 581,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.086 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 788,065 g.p.d. Min. Flow 658,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.228 MGD 
 
Year 2015 
 
January  Avg. Flow 667,774 g.p.d. Min. Flow 617,000 g.p.d. Max. 713,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 620,893 g.p.d. Min. Flow 591,000 g.p.d. Max. 662,000 g.p.d. 
March  Avg. Flow 753,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 597,000 g.p.d. Max. 885,000 g.p.d. 
April  Avg. Flow 1.203 MGD  Min. Flow 705,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.759 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 775,323 g.p.d. Min. Flow 584,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.317 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 905,633 g.p.d. Min. Flow 661,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.409 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 696,290 g.p.d. Min. Flow 571,000 g.p.d. Max. 912,000 g.p.d. 
August  Avg. Flow 726,935 g.p.d. Min. Flow 558,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.254 MGD 
 
 
 
 



 
 3 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2000 Total Pumpage 180,485,400 gallons 2001 Total Pumpage 184,613,300 gallons 
2002 Total Pumpage 200,630,000 gallons 2003 Total Pumpage 278,246,000 gallons 
2004 Total Pumpage 216,055,000 gallons 2005 Total Pumpage 223,215,000 gallons 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 
2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 
2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 
2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 
2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 
 
 
Year 2013 
Jan. Avg. 562,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 837,000 gal. Total 17,422,000 gallons 
Feb Avg 549,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 718,000 gal Total 15,395,000 gallons 
March Avg. 540,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 725,000 gal Total 16,756,000 gallons 
April  Avg. 585,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 981,000 gal Total 17,555,000 gallons 
May Avg. 595,810 g.p.d.  Highest Day 752,000 gal. Total 18,470,000 gallons 
June Avg. 681,400 g.p.d.  Highest Day 914,000 gal. Total 20,442,000 gallons 
July Avg.      787,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.039 MGD Total 24,404,000 gallons 
August Avg. 796,580 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.107 MGD Total 24,694,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 631,500 g.p.d.  Highest Day 838,000 gal. Total 18,945,000 gallons 
Oct Avg. 850,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.13 MGD  Total 26,310,000 gallons 
Nov Avg. 568,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 731,000 gals. Total 17,058,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 588,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 701,000 gals. Total 18,235,000 gallons 
 
Year 2014 
Jan.  Avg. 620,550 g.p.d.  Highest Day 789,000 gals. Total 19,237,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 612,390 g.p.d.  Highest Day 717,000 gals. Total 17,147,000 gallons 
March Avg. 603,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 678,000 gals. Total 18,715,000 gallons 
April Avg. 602,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.037 MGD Total 18,078,000 gallons 
May Avg. 599,290 g.p.d.  Highest Day 729,000 gals. Total 18,578,000 gallons 
June Avg. 658,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 815,000 gals. Total 19,740,000 gallons 
July Avg. 684,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 881,000 gals. Total 21,214,000 gallons 
August Avg. 703,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.019 MGD Total 21,803,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 639,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 747,000 gals. Total 19,275,000 gallons 
October Avg. 658,940 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.042 MGD Total 20,427,000 gallons 
Nov Avg. 595,800 g.p.d.  Highest Day 733,000 gals. Total 17,874,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 610,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 742,000 gals. Total 18,940,000 gallons 
 
Year 2015 
Jan.  Avg. 599,680 g.p.d.  Highest Day 719,000 gals. Total 18,590,000 gallons 
Feb Avg. 587,040 g.p.d.  Highest Day 736,000 gals. Total 16,437,000 gallons 
March  Avg. 582,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 698,000 gals. Total 18,072,000 gallons 
April    Avg. 601,370 g.p.d.  Highest Day 928,000 gals. Total 18,041,000 gallons 
May     Avg. 585,260 g.p.d.  Highest Day 698,000 gals. Total 18,143,000 gallons 
June Avg. 640,430 g.p.d.  Highest Day 779,000 gals. Total 19,213,000 gallons 
July Avg. 722,550 g.p.d.  Highest Day 989,000 gals. Total 22,399,000 gallons 
August Avg. 733,420 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.197 MGD Total 22,736,000 gallons 
Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m.  Well #2 - abandon; Well #3 -900 g.p.m.Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 
g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 g.p.m.   
 
 



 
 4 

 
 
 
WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 
 

2005 $  87,562.01 2007 $152,201.07 2009 $183,815.34 2011 $220,576.28 
2006 $101,115.11 2008 $210,441.47 2010 $197,653.66 2012 $236,224.70 
2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 
 

 
 

2013  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,573,249 44,300             8,000          8,050    52,800           $15,821.33 
Feb  1,403,100 47,400                       6,450    46,300 $14,142.85 
March  1,518,450 43,800           28,500          7,250    84,100 $16,957.58 
April  1,764,000 68,200           28,500        38,300  294,900 $26,445.80  
May  1,666,950 17,700             9,800        74,900  182,000 $21,263.19   
June  1,432,600 11,400             4,000        85,750  193,200 $19,694.61 
July  1,549,200 19,800          71,300  166,750 $19,560.46 
August  1,483,850 13,900           24,000        64,300  170,100 $19,559.73   
September 1,306,600 33,200             8,000        69,750  208,200 $19,658.31 
October  1,441,750 52,900           17,000        95,550  335,550 $26,163.73 
 
2014  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,298,100 26,700             8,000          2,000    40,000           $12,377.30 
Feb  1,214,100 42,400             8,000          9,450    16,250 $12,181.61 
March  1,411,000 43,200             5,000        10,300    57,200 $14,633.31 
April  1,634,000 21,800          39,350  191,100 $19,620.21 
May  1,451,750           63,500  199,450 $18,414.39 
June  1,553,200           30,900  253,600 $19,225.00 
July  1,474,650           40,400 205,450 $17,812.13 
August  1,344,650           35,250 187,250 $16,176.13 
September 1,308,700   3,500        54,650 246,050 $18,292.51 
October  1,431,150           89,350 351,950 $23,106.38 
November 1,078,600           66,100 251,214 $17,013.86 
December 1,400,900           12,650 162,910 $15,085.50 
 
 
2015  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,326,850                         10,250    52,100           $11,663.89 
Feb  1,191,500               2,500    45,400 $10,171.26 
March  1,507,900             16,150    85,900 $14,102.76 
April  1,668,450             35,250  398,200 $23,878.38 
May  1,190,850             31,100  148,600 $13,890.38 
June  1,407,600             37,750  349,100 $20,794.50 
July  1,485,950             33,830 243,660 $18,589.33 
 
 
 



 
 5 

 
Cranberry Creek Phase 4 
Two early start permits for the construction of two buildings has been approved and building are under 
construction.  The water main and sewer laterals have been completed.  The storm and curbing along with paving 
of the road will be done next month. 
 
Stonewall Ridge Development 
The Village is waiting for the developer to propose a new site plan.  The Village has notified the Developer to 
install the final lift of asphalt in 2015.  We are working on the schedule for the final lift.  No change. 
    
Rosewood Drive/TIF #4 Expansion Project 
The property has the potential of being Developed.  No change.  
 
Laurel Springs Subdivision 
The Village has notified the Developer to install the final lift of asphalt in 2015.  The Developer (Bielinski Homes) 
has requested an extension to pave in 2016 when phase 2 of the subdivision in construction. 
 
English Oaks Subdivision 
The Village has notified the Developer to install the final lift of asphalt in 2015.  We are working on the schedule 
for the final lift. 
 
GIS Program 
Mpower is helping the Jackson Utilities with upgrading the mapping program with working out the details in 
merging the database to the map. 
 
Digester Upgrade project 
The digester project has a punch list of fifteen items to be corrected.  The contractor will start on the completion of 
the list.           
 
West Shore Pipeline Break 
The punch list items is getting smaller with only training on the Smart Flushing Station remaining. 
 
Storm Water Management Plan 
Analysis has started on all surveying and documents found for each pond.  Next is create outreach and education 
program for the plan. 
 
Georgetown Drive Reconstruction Project 
Georgetown Drive Reconstruction Project has all sanitary sewer, water main, and mainline  
storm sewer completed.   The road base is completed with curbing being installed on Friday the sidewalk and 
driveways will be installed next.  Some residents in the construction area will be restricted access to driveways 
until concrete cures.  Some street parking will be allowed.  There will be three storm laterals installed to connect 
sump pump discharges and correct a drainage issue next week. 
 
Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project 
A pre-construction meeting for the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project was held on Wednesday,  
with the proposed start date of Monday, October 5th.  The contractor is figuring that the project will only take two 
weeks weather permitting.  
 
Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 



Public Agency Center - 333 East Washington St., Suite 2300, PO Box 2003, West Bend, WI  53095-2003 
Phone: (262) 335-4800, Toll Free: 800-616-0446,  FAX: (262) 335-6868 

 
 

Washington County
                               Planning and Parks Department

Land and Water Conservation Division

 
For Immediate Publication  

PRESS RELEASE – 08/31/15 
 

Washington County’s  
Household & Agricultural Hazardous Waste 

 2015 Full Service Collection  
October 10th, 2015 

 
The Washington County Full Service Clean Sweep is an opportunity for county residents to 
properly dispose or recycle unwanted hazardous chemicals, electronic goods, pharmaceutical 
medication, and used tires. This is the sixth consecutive year for the Full Service Clean Sweep 
Program which has been coordinated by the Land and Water Conservation Division of the 
Planning and Parks Department; while partnering with the County’s Health Department, 
Sheriff’s Department and the Highway Department.  The drive-through collection makes this 
program simple and efficient for participants.  A $10.00 pre-registration fee is required for the 
hazardous waste and electronic goods; participation is limited to 250 vehicles per event.  The 
Pharmaceutical Collection does not require anyone to pre-register and participation is unlimited.  
Used Tire Collection participation is also unlimited; a maximum of 20 tires will be accepted per 
participant and disposal fees apply at the time of collection. 
  
The 2015 Full Service Clean Sweep event will be held on Saturday, October 10th, 2015.  
Collection will be from 8:00am-12:00 (noon) at the Washington County Highway Facility,  
900 Lang Street, West Bend, WI 53090.   
 
Pre-registration for the Hazardous Waste and E-Goods (First come, First serve) 

1. Download the Registration Form from the website and mail in your payment 
www.co.washington.wi.us/cleansweep  or 

2. Stop in at the Washington County Land & Water Conservation Division, located at  
333 E. Washington St., Suite 2300, West Bend, WI, to submit your payment (cash/check 
accepted); or 

3. Call 262.335.4808, leave your name address and phone number. A registration form will be 
mailed to you. 

 
The following materials will NOT be accepted during the Clean Sweeps: TV’s, appliances, latex 
paint, oil, batteries, needles/sharps, radioactive items, smoke detectors, propane tanks and 
cylinders.  
 
For additional information visit our website at www.co.washington.wi.us/cleansweep  
 
 


	09292015 Board of Public Works Agenda.
	2. 08252015 Draft Minutes.
	3. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project.
	4. Pay Request #7 Digester Improvement Project.
	5. Resolution 15-16 Adoption of 2014 CMAR.
	CMAR.

	6. Pay Request #2 - Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project.
	7. Review of Engineering Services Wilshire Dr Reconstruction Project.
	8. 2016 Budget Presentation Building Inspection Department.
	9. 2016 Five Year Capital Improvements Program.
	10. 2016 Public Works Equipment Program.
	11. 2016 Budget Presentation Water & Wastewater Utility and Public Works.
	12. Director of Public Works Report.
	Clean Sweep.



